# DISTRICT 7 BUSINESS MEETING Minutes

July 17, 2015 Serenity Club

Address for District 7 is: P.O. Box 32135 LV, NV, 89173 Email – lasvegasdistrict7@gmail.com

### Meeting Called to order at 6:25 pm

After a moment of silence for the still suffering alcoholic opened with the Serenity Prayer

#### **GSR Preamble read:**

We are the General Service Representatives. We are the link in the chain of communication for our groups with the General Service Conference and the world of A.A.

We realize the ultimate authority in A.A. is a loving God as he may express Himself in our Group Conscience. As trusted servants, our job is to bring information to our groups in order that they can reach an informed group conscience. In passing along this group conscience, we are helping to maintain the unity and strength so vital to our fellowship.

Let us, therefore, have the patience and tolerance to listen while others share, the courage to speak up when we have something to share, and the wisdom to do what is right for our groups as a whole.

No Introductions were given to be able to record the attendance

Bud –DCM - Showed pics that Danno had of t-shirts and mugs for picnic and passed around. He forgot to bring them.

Steve – Serenity Club president, wanted to address behavior of Alcoholics attending the club. Clubs are not AA. Therefore, he has informed certain AA members they are no longer welcome at the Club. He wanted to confirm with our district that this solution would be appropriate.

Business expenses of the club have gone up 5% each year. His solutions was to begin charging newcomers and H&I, wanted to see what the district thought about this solution and if this would be appropriate. Or increasing rent from \$1 a head to \$1.25 a head.

Currently the rent is \$1 per head per meeting, excluding the newcomers.

Steve was merely attempting to get a sensuous of our feelings/opinions.

June, 2015 Minutes- motion made and passed as read.

## Treasurer's Report: Given by Dano

Treasurer - Danno- there were questions on t-shirts and mugs costs/charges; motion and passed = \$563.05 ending balance, today \$1,342.06

Motion to approve made, 2<sup>nd</sup>, and accepted.

#### **Old Business:**

Picnic Chair – Gene – Chef is moving forward, site looks great – Shawn T. (co-chair) will be going to the site to look for electricity for music, coffee, cooking. Tuesday 5:30 Gene's House.

Ticket Sales – Sherry – Lots of tickets left, expecting to get all sold mostly first week in August. Her number is on the bottom of the flyer.

Website – Ann – changed the format of the website, it is now mobile friendly. Is current with all event flyers and information.

Intergroup – Scott – hotline is currently now full for the first time in years. Silverstreak subscriptions – discussions surrounding web –only or printing; cost is \$1 per copy. Grapevine subscriptions – are up currently. Still need meetings to announce. Special needs/accessibility – taking meetings into homebound members., needs help. Birthday Envelope needs explained at groups.

CPC/PI- Keila – H&I pink can is now self-supporting; CPC/PI green can should be going around, bring up to groups if they would like to have one. Metro Policy Department sent invite for National Night Out (August 4<sup>th</sup> 5-8:30); 3 -5 thousand people expected. Metro is also wanting AA to give presentations to their employees. PTA elections presentation. This is the first that CPC/PI has ever been this involved which is why the green can is needed.

Some groups are having, One Week Green Can, One Week Pink Can; Included into the PIE Chart.

Grapevine – April – did not attend last month. Will give report next month.

Gene will give group report next month.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:30 pm

Minutes taken by District 7 Alt Secretary – Jodi L.